In Loving Memory of

Verna Lee Dodson

Sunrise October 26, 1942 Sunset June 24, 2017



Saturday, July 8, 2017 - 11:00 a.m.

COMMUNITY BAPTIST CHURCH

20 Grove Street North Plainfield, NJ 07060

Order of Worship

Processional

Genesis Praise Team

Opening Hymn	"Blessed Assurance"
Scripture Reading	Deacon William Brown 28
Prayer of Comfort	Minister James Micheal Robinson Jr.
Solo	"I Wont Complain" Kelli Seawright
Acknowledgement and Express	sions
Reading of Obituary	Lateka Mosely
Choir Selection	
Poem	Racha Barlow- Trenton, NJ
Reading of Cards	Ashley Harris
Reflections	Family and Friends Please limit to two minutes please
Eulogy	Rev. James Micheal Robinson Sr.
Recessional Hymn	"Going Up Yonder"



Reflections of the Life of Verna Lee Dodson

Verna Lee Dodson entered this world on October 26, 1942 in Trenton, New Jersey. She was the daughter of the late Eddie and Rose Dodson. Verna took on the career as a CNA at Willow Creek Care Center where she retired with 27 years of service.

Verna was a member of Community Baptist Church of North Plainfield, NJ. Verna spent most of her early years with her companion Freddy Duker Mills. Their loving relationship lasted until he passed away 17 years ago.

Verna took pride in maintaining a tight knit family and the role she took on lovingly as a grandmother. One tradition that was near and dear to her was having her family over for Thanksgiving Dinner. The family already knew that she didn't care what else you did that day, but you better show up at her house to eat and pull names for Secret Santa.

Nana is what she was affectionately called by her grandchildren and great-grandchildren, all of which she had a personal relationship and connection with. Even their friends became her adopted grandchildren. Their hearts will always be filled with joy thinking of all the times she said "**HEY BOO**" when they called and /or came to visit her.

Verna will be remembered by her warm smile but most of all by her charming, yet witty personality. She was very outgoing and when it came to any topic, she would make sure to tell you..... "If you don't know, you better rent the video!"

Verna was predeceased by her daughters Keita Hill and Carol Ann, son John Dodson, & brothers John Pete, Curtis, Georgie, and Allen.

Verna is survived by her sister Pearl Lee, daughter Lisa Andrews, sons-in-law Val Andrews and Lavell Hill, 13 grandchildren, and 12 great grandchildren. Having this many grandchildren, we heard her phrase "If you play, you got to pay" MANY times!





From all of us:

Nana, You will be on our minds

"Seven days a week and twice on Sunday"



Thanks

ON BEHALF OF THE FAMILY WE WISH TO EXPRESS OUR GRATITUDE FOR YOUR MANY KINDNESSES, THOUGHTS, DEEDS, AND PRAYERS. WE WOULD ALSO LIKE TO THANK YOU FOR YOUR ATTENDANCE AT THE FUNERAL SERVICES.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ENTRUSTED

Buckland Funeral Home



10 West End Avenue •Somerville, NJ 08876 • Ph (908) 218-0281 Ryan Michael Buckland ~ Manager / Funeral Director ~ N.J. Lic. No. 4969